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December 22, 2010

Mr. Tom Dalzell, Business Manager

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 2547

Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Dalzell:

In accordance with Letter Agreement 06-06, the Company's Internal Job Search Process (1JS) may place IBEW
bargaining unit employees into IBEW jobs in different IBEW Lines of Progression and/or a different Bargaining Unit.

Company proposes that the provisions of Sections 206.9/19.9 be expanded to include employees who are placed
into an IBEW Bargaining Unit job in another Line of Progression or a different Bargaining Unit as the result of ar 1JS
or who are returned to work from Long Term Disability into a different bargaining unit.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return cne
executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY
By: Wv/ /el NAA

Stephen A Rayburn
Director and Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245 INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

December 22 , 2010 By: ZZ p{/—@{

Tom Dalzell ge/
Business Mana




